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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

Case No. SACV11-0189-AG (RNBX)

[Consolidated with 8:13-00720-AG-
RNB]

THIRD AMENDED COMPLAINT
FOR PATENT INFRINGEMENT

[DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL]
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)
)
)
)
THIRD AMENDED COMPLAINT

AND RELATED COUNTERCLAIMS

Plaintiff Ameranth, Inc., for its Third Amended Complaint against Genesis
Gaming Solutions, Inc., IT Casino Solutions LLC, El Dorado Enterprises, Inc., dba
Hustler Casino, California Commerce Club, Inc. dba Commerce Casino & DOES 1-
10 hereby asserts its Second Claim for patent infringement of U.S. Pat. No. 7,878,909
against Genesis Gaming Solutions, Inc. and avers as follows:

PARTIES

1. Plaintiff Ameranth, Inc. (“Plaintiff” or “Ameranth”) is a Delaware
corporation having a principal place of business at 5820 Oberlin Drive, Suite 202, San
Diego, California 92121. Ameranth manufactures and sells, infer alia, gaming
information technology solutions under the trademarks 21st Century Casino™
(“21CC”), Poker Room Manager (“PRM”) and others, including casino waitlisting,
tournament, marquee, player tracking and dealer coordination products and solutions.

2. Defendant Genesis Gaming Solutions, Inc. (“Genesis”) is, on information
and belief, a Texas corporation having a principal place of business at 25003 Pitkin
Road, Spring, Texas 77386. On information and belief, Defendant Genesis makes,
uses, sells and/or offers for sale gaming information technology products, software,
components and/or systems within this Judicial District including products, software,
components and/or systems including casino waitlisting, player tracking, tournament,
dealer coordination and marquee solutions.

3. Defendant IT Casino Solutions, LLC (“ITCS”) is, on information and
belief, a California limited liability corporation having a principal place of business at
7310 E. Paseo Tampico, Anaheim Hills, California 92808. On information and belief,
Defendant ITCS makes, uses, sells and/or offers for sale gaming information

technology products, software, components and/or systems within this Judicial
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District including products, software, components and/or systems including casino
waitlisting, player tracking, tournament, marquee and dealer coordination solutions.

4. Defendant El Dorado Enterprises, Inc., dba Hustler Casino. (“Hustler
Casino”) is, on information and belief, a California corporation having a principal
place of business at 1000 W. Redondo Beach Blvd., Gardena, CA 90247. On
information and belief, Defendant Hustler Casino makes or uses gaming information
technology products, software, components and/or systems within this Judicial
District including products, software, components and/or systems including casino
waitlisting, tournament, player tracking, marquee and dealer coordination solutions.

5. Defendant California Commerce Club, Inc., dba Commerce Casino
(“Commerce”) is, on information and belief, a California corporation having a
principal place of business at 6131 E. Telegraph Road, Commerce, California 90040.
On information and belief, Defendant Commerce makes or uses gaming information
technology products, software, components and/or systems within this Judicial
District including products, software, components and/or systems including casino
waitlisting, player tracking, tournament, marquee and dealer coordination solutions.
Commerce purports to be the world’s largest poker room.

6. The true names and capacities of the Defendants named herein as DOES
1 through 10, inclusive, are unknown to Plaintiff at this time. Therefore, Plaintiff sues
said Defendants by such fictitious names. Plaintiff will amend this complaint to
allege these Defendants’ true names and capacities when they have been ascertained.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

7. This is an action for patent infringement arising under the Patent Laws of
the United States, 35 U.S.C. §§ 271, 281-285.

8. This Court has subject matter jurisdiction pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331
and 1338(a).

9. On information and belief, defendant Genesis has engaged in (a) the

offer for sale and sale of gaming technology services, products and/or components in
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the United States, including this Judicial District, including services, products,
software, components and/or systems including casino waitlisting, player tracking,
tournament, dealer coordination and marquee solutions under the “BRAVO”
trademark and/or tradename (b) the installation and maintenance of said services,
products, software, components and/or systems in gaming and/or casino information
technology systems in the United States, including this Judicial District and (c) the use
of gaming information technology systems comprising said services, products,
software, components and/or systems in the U.S., including this ‘J udicial District.

10. This Court has personal jurisdiction over defendant Genesis as Genesis
has committed acts of patent infringement in this Judicial District including, inter alia,
making, using, offering for sale, and/or selling infringing services, products, software,
components and/or systems in this Judicial District.

11. On information and belief, defendant Genesis has knowingly and actively
infringed, contributed to infringement and/or have induced others to commit such acts
of infringement in this Judicial District.

12. On information and belief, defendant ITCS has engaged in (a) the offer
for sale and sale of gaming technology services, products and/or components in the
United States, including this Judicial District, including services, products, software,
components and/or systems including casino waitlisting, marquee, player tracking and
dealer coordination solutions under the “IT Casino Solutions,” “ITC,” “ITCS” and/or
“ISIS M3” trademarks and/or tradenames (b) the installation and maintenance of said
services, products, software, components and/or systems in gaming and/or casino
information technology systems in the United States, including this Judicial District
and (c) the use of gaming information technology systems comprising said services,
products, software, components and/or systems in the U.S., including this Judicial
District.

13. This Court has personal jurisdiction over defendant ITCS as ITCS has

committed acts of patent infringement in this Judicial District including, inter alia,
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making, using, offering for sale, and/or selling infringing services, products, software,
components and/or systems in this Judicial District.

14. On information and belief, defendant ITCS has knowingly and actively
infringed, contributed to infringement and/or have induced others to commit such acts
of infringement in this Judicial District.

15. On information and belief, defendant Hustler Casino has engaged in (a)
the installation, maintenance and use of gaming technology services, products and/or
components in the United States, including this Judicial District, including services,
products, software, components and/or systems including casino waitlisting, marquee,
player tracking, tournament and dealer coordination solutions either itself or in concert
with defendant ITCS..

16. This Court has personal jurisdiction over defendant Hustler Casino as
Hustler Casino has committed acts of patent infringement in this Judicial District
including, inter alia, making or using infringing services, products, software,
components and/or systems in this Judicial District.

17. On information and belief, defendant Hustler Casino has knowingly and
actively infringed, contributed to infringement and/or have induced others to commit
such acts of infringement in this Judicial District.

18. On information and belief, defendant Commerce has engaged in (a) the
installation, maintenance and use of gaming technology services, products and/or
components in the United States, including this Judicial District, including services,
products, software, components and/or systems including casino waitlisting,
tournament, player tracking, marquee and dealer coordination solutions either itself or
in concert with defendants Genesis and/or ITCS.

19. This Court has personal jurisdiction over defendant Commerce as
Commerce has committed acts of patent infringement in this Judicial District
including, inter alia, making or using infringing services, products, software,

components and/or systems in this Judicial District.
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20. On information and belief, defendant Commerce has knowingly and
actively infringed, contributed to infringement and/or have induced others to commit
such acts of infringement in this Judicial District.

21. Venue is proper in this Judicial District pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§ 1391(b)
and (c) and 1400(b) as regards to all defendants both separately and together.

BACKGROUND
22. Ameranth was established in 1996 to develop and provide innovative

information system and data synchronization technology solutions for the hospitality
industry. Ameranth has been widely recognized as a technology leader in the
provision of wireless and internet-based systems and services to, infer alia,
restaurants, hotels, casinos, cruise ships and sports venues and has been awarded
multiple “best product” technology awards, as well as been widely recognized as an
innovator by both national and hospitality/gaming publications. = Ameranth’s
inventions enable, in relevant part, gaming and/or casino waitlisting, tournament,
player tracking, marquee and/or dealer coordination functions. Ameranth’s Poker
Room Manager (PRM) family of products have been installed in many of the largest
and most successful poker rooms around the world and in the United States including
within this Judicial District (which is home to the three largest poker rooms in the
world and includes the greatest concentration of poker-related activities in the world).
23. Development of the inventions leading to the patents-in-suit began at
least as early as late 2001 at a time when there were no integrated gaming or casino
waitlisting, marquee, player tracking, tournament or dealer coordination information
technology solutions. Ameranth’s later-acquired division, QueueOS, conceived and
developed its breakthrough innovations to provide systemic integrated solutions
directed to uniquely meeting these previously unmet industry needs. After acquiring
QueueOS in 2006, Ameranth merged product features from the QueueOS product line
into its Poker Room Manager (PRM) family of products. Ameranth has expended
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considerable effort and resources in inventing, developing and marketing its
inventions and protecting its rights therein.

24. Ameranth’s pioneering inventions have been widely adopted throughout
the gaming industry and are thus now essential to the efficient operations of modern
casino and/or gaming enterprises of the 21st Century. Ameranth’s solutions have
been adopted throughout the hospitality/gaming industry, including by Genesis, ITCS,
Hustler Casino, Commerce and many others,

25. The widespread adoption of Ameranth’s technology by industry leaders
and the wide acclaim received by Ameranth for its many technological innovations are
just some of the many confirmations of the breakthrough aspects of Ameranth’s
inventions. Ameranth has received more than 10 major technology awards and has
been widely recognized as an innovator.

FIRST CLAIM FOR RELIEF
Patent Infringement (U.S. Pat. No. 7,431,650)

(35 U.S.C. § 271)

26. Plaintiff reiterates and incorporates the allegations set forth in paragraphs
1-25 above as if fully set forth herein.

27. On October 7, 2008, United States Patent No. 7,431,650 entitled “Casino
Poker and Dealer Management System” (“the ‘650 patent”) (attached hereto as
Exhibit A) was duly and legally issued by the United States Patent & Trademark
Office.

28. Plaintiff Ameranth is the lawful owner by assignment of all right, title
and interest in and to the ‘650 patent.

29. On information and belief, defendant Genesis has infringed the ‘650
patent in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271(a) by making, using, offering for sale and/or
selling infringing gaming and/or casino information technology systems including but
not limited to systems including waitlisting, tournament, player tracking and marquee

functions under the BRAVO trademark and/or tradename in the U.S. without authority
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or license from Ameranth.

30. On information and belief, defendant Genesis has actively induced others
to infringe the ‘650 patent in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271(b) by knowingly
encouraging, aiding and abetting gaming and/or casino users to use infringing systems
and services including but not limited to systems and services including waitlisting,
tournament, player tracking, and marquee functions under the BRAVO trademark
and/or tradename in the U.S. without authority or license from Ameranth.

31. On information and belief, defendant Genesis has contributorily infringed
the ‘650 patent in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271(c) by offering to sell and/or selling
components of systems on which claims of the ‘650 patent read, constituting a
material part of the invention, knowing that the components were especially adapted
for use in systems which infringe claims of the ‘650 patent to distributors and/or to
gaming and/or casino users for use in infringing systems and services including but
not limited to systems and services including waitlisting, tournament, player tracking,
and marquee functions under the BRAVO trademark and/or tradename in the U.S.
without authority or license from Ameranth.

32. On information and belief, defendant ITCS has infringed the ‘650 patent
in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271(a) by making, using, offering for sale and/or selling
infringing gaming and/or casino information technology systems including but not
limited to systems including waitlisting, player tracking, marquee and dealer
scheduling functions under the IT Casino Solutions, ITC, ITCS and/or ISIS M3
trademarks and/or tradenames in the U.S. without authority or license from Ameranth.,

33. On information and belief, defendant ITCS has actively induced others to
infringe the ‘650 patent in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271(b) by knowingly encouraging,
aiding and abetting gaming and/or casino users to use infringing systems and services
including but not limited to systems and services including waitlisting, player
tracking, ,marquee and dealer scheduling functions under the IT Casino Solutions,

ITC, ITCS and/or ISIS M3 trademarks and/or tradenames in the U.S. without
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authority or license from Ameranth.

34. On information and belief, defendant ITCS has contributorily infringed
the ‘650 patent in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271(c) by offering to sell and/or selling
components of systems on which claims of the ‘650 patent read, constituting a
material part of the invention, knowing that the components were especially adapted
for use in systems which infringe claims of the ‘650 patent to distributors and/or to
gaming and/or casino users for use in infringing systems and services including but
not limited to systems and services including waitlisting, player tracking, marquee and
dealer scheduling functions under the IT Casino Solutions, ITC, ITCS and/or ISIS M3
trademarks and/or tradenames in the U.S. without authority or license from Ameranth.

35. On information and belief, defendant Hustler Casino has infringed the
‘650 patent in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271(a) by making or using infringing gaming
and/or casino information technology systems including but not limited to systems
including waitlisting, tournament, player tracking, marquee and dealer coordination
functions either itself or in concert with defendant ITCS in the U.S. without authority
or license from Ameranth.

36. On information and belief, defendant Hustler Casino has actively induced
others to infringe the ‘650 patent in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271(b) by knowingly
encouraging, aiding and abetting gaming and/or casino users to use infringing systems
and services including but not limited to systems and services including waitlisting,
tournament, player tracking, marquee and dealer coordination functions either itself or
in concert with defendant ITCS in the U.S. without authority or license from
Ameranth.

37. On information and belief, defendant Hustler Casino has contributorily
infringed the ‘650 patent in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271(c) by providing components
of systems on which claims of the ‘650 patent read, constituting a material part of the
invention, knowing that the components were especially adapted for use in systems

which infringe claims of the ‘650 patent, to gaming and/or casino users for use in
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infringing systems and services including but not limited to systems and services
including waitlisting, tournament, player tracking, marquee and dealer coordination
functions either itself or in concert with defendant ITCS without authority or license
from Ameranth.

38. On information and belief, defendant Commerce has infringed the ‘650
patent in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271(a) by making and/or using infringing gaming
and/or casino information technology systems including but not limited to systems
including waitlisting, tournament, player tracking and marquee functions either itself
or in concert with defendants Genesis and/or ITCS in the U.S. without authority or
license from Ameranth.

39. On information and belief, defendant Commerce has actively induced
others to infringe the ‘650 patent in violation of 35 U.S.C. §271(b) by knowingly
encouraging, aiding and abetting gaming and/or casino users to use infringing systems
and services including but not limited to systems and services including waitlisting,
tournament, player tracking and marquee functions either itself or in concert with
defendants Genesis and/or ITCS in the U.S. without authority or license from
Ameranth.

40. On information and belief, defendant Commerce has contributorily
infringed the ‘650 patent in violation of 35 U.S.C. §271(c) by providing components
of systems on which claims of the ‘650 patent read, constituting a material part of the
invention, knowing that the components were especially adapted for use in systems
which infringe claims of the ‘650 patent, to gaming and/or casino users for use in
infringing systems and services including but not limited to systems and services
including waitlisting, tournament, player tracking and marquee functions either itself
or in concert with defendants Genesis and/or ITCS without authority or license from
Ameranth.

41. On information and belief, the infringement of the ‘650 patent by all

defendants has been in willful disregard of Ameranth’s patent rights, making this an
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X

1 ||exceptional case within the meaning of 35 U.S.C. § 285.

2 42. The aforesaid infringing activity has caused damage to plaintiff,

3 ||including loss of profits from sales they would have made but for the infringements.

4 || Unless enjoined, the aforesaid infringing activity will continue and cause irreparable

5 ||injury to plaintiff for which there is no adequate remedy at law.

6 SECOND CLAIM FOR RELIEF

7 Patent Infringement (U.S. Pat. No. 7,878,909)

] (35 U.S.C. § 271)

9 43, Plaintiff reiterates and incorporates the allegations set forth in paragraphs
10 || 1-42 above as if fully set forth herein.
11 44, On February 1, 2011, United States Patent No. 7,878,909 entitled
12 ||“Products and Processes for Operations Management of casino, Leisure and

Hospitality Industry” (“the ‘909 patent”) (attached hereto as Exhibit B) was duly and
legally issued by the United States Patent & Trademark Office.

—_—
SHW

45. Plaintiff Ameranth is the lawful owner by assignment of all right, title

and interest in and to the ‘909 patent.

fum—
(&)

46. On information and belief, defendant ITCS has infringed the ‘909 patent

[um—
~

Los Angeles, CA, 90071-3119
um—y
w

18 ||in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271(a) by making, using, offering for sale and/or selling
19 ||infringing gaming and/or casino information technology systems and services
20 ||including but not limited to systems and services including dealer coordination
71 ||functions under the IT Casino Solutions, ITC, ITCS and/or ISIS M3 trademarks
79 |land/or tradenames in the U.S. without authority or license from Ameranth.

23 47, On information and belief, defendant ITCS has actively induced others to
4 ||infringe the ‘909 patent in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271(b) by knowingly encouraging,
25 ||aiding and abetting gaming and/or casino users to use infringing systems and services
76 ||including but not limited to systems and services including dealer coordination
27 || functions under the IT Casino Solutions, ITC, ITCS and/or ISIS M3 trademarks
»g ||and/or tradenames in the U.S. without authority or license from Ameranth.
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48. On information and belief, defendant ITCS has contributorily infringed
the ‘909 patent in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271(c) by offering to sell and/or selling
components of systems on which claims of the ‘909 patent read, constituting a
material part of the invention, knowing that the components were especially adapted
for use in systems which infringe claims of the ‘909 patent to distributors and/or to
gaming and/or casino users for use in infringing systems and services including but
not limited to systems and services including dealer coordination functions under the
IT Casino Solutions, ITC, ITCS and/or ISIS M3 trademarks and/or tradenames in the
U.S. without authority or license from Ameranth.

49. On information and belief, defendant Hustler Casino has infringed the
‘909 patent in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271(a) by making or using infringing gaming
and/or casino information technology systems including but not limited to systems
including dealer coordination functions either itself or in concert with defendant ITCS
in the U.S. without authority or license from Ameranth.

50. On information and belief, defendant Hustler Casino has actively induced
others to infringe the ‘909 patent in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271(b) by knowingly
encouraging, aiding and abetting gaming and/or casino users to use infringing systems
and services including but not limited to systems and services including dealer
coordination functions either itself or in concert with defendant ITCS in the U.S.
without authority or license from Ameranth.

51. On information and belief, defendant Hustler Casino has contributorily
infringed the ‘909 patent in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271(c) by providing components
of systems on which claims of the ‘909 patent read, constituting a material part of the
invention, knowing that the components were especially adapted for use in systems
which infringe claims of the ‘909 patent, to gaming and/or casino users for use in
infringing systems and services including but not limited to systems and services
including dealer coordination functions either itself or in concert with defendant ITCS

without authority or license from Ameranth.
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52. [Withdrawn Per Settlement Agreement]

53. [Withdrawn Per Settlement Agreement]

54. [Withdrawn Per Settlement Agreement]

55. The aforesaid infringing activity has caused damage to plaintiff,
including loss of profits from sales they would have made but for the infringements.
Unless enjoined, the aforesaid infringing activity will continue and cause irreparable
injury to plaintiff for which there is no adequate remedy at law.

56. On information and belief, defendant Genesis has infringed the ‘909
patent in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271(a) by making, using, offering for sale and/or
selling infringing gaming and/or casino information technology systems and services
including but not limited to systems and services including dealer coordination
functions under the Genesis and/or BRAVO trademarks and/or tradenames in the U.S.
without authority or license from Ameranth. Genesis publicly markets dealer
coordination functionality, inter alia, in its own product brochures and system
diagrams, and, further confirming Genesis’ knowledge of its infringement of the "909
patent, Genesis unsuccessfully sought to invalidate the "909 patent through a failed
reexamination filing in the United States Patent Office specifically against the "909
patent.

57. On information and belief, defendant Genesis has actively induced others
to infringe the ‘909 patent in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271(b) by knowingly
encouraging, aiding and abetting gaming and/or casino users to use infringing systems
and services including but not limited to systems and services including dealer
coordination functions under the Genesis and/or BRAVO trademarks and/or
tradenames in the U.S. without authority or license from Ameranth.

58. On information and belief, defendant Genesis has contributorily infringed
the ‘909 patent in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271(c) by offering to sell and/or selling
components of systems on which claims of the ‘909 patent read, constituting a

material part of the invention, knowing that the components were especially adapted
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for use in systems which infringe claims of the ‘909 patent to distributors and/or to
gaming and/or casino users for use in infringing systems and services including but
not limited to systems and services including dealer coordination functions under the
Genesis and/or BRAVO trademarks and/or tradenames in the U.S. without authority
or license from Ameranth.

59. The aforesaid infringing activity as against Genesis with respect to the
‘909 Patent has caused damage to plaintiff, including loss of profits from sales they
would have made but for the infringements. Unless enjoined, the aforesaid infringing
activity by Genesis will continue and cause irreparable injury to plaintiff for which
there is no adequate remedy at law.

60. The aforesaid infringing activities of Genesis have been done with
knowledge and willful disregard of Ameranth’s patent rights, making this an
exceptional case within the meaning of 35 U.S.C. § 285. Genesis has had knowledge
of the ‘909 patent since February 2, 2011 when the original complaint in this action
was filed alleging infringement of the ‘909 patent against other defendants including
ITCS. Further, Genesis filed a reexamination request against the ‘909 patent in the
summer of 2011, which has since concluded with the confirmation of the majority of
the claims of the ‘909 patent. Genesis’s deliberate decision to continue its infringing
activities after obtaining said knowledge constitutes objectively reckless behavior
justifying a finding of willfulness.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff respectfully prays for judgment and an order against
defendants:

A.  Adjudging that the manufacture, use, offer for sale and/or sale of
Genesis’s products, services, software and/or hardware including those under the
BRAVO trademark and/or tradenames infringes both the ‘650 and ‘909 patents;

B.  Adjudging that the manufacture, use, offer for sale and/or sale of ITCS’s

|| products, services and/or software including those under the IT Casino Solutions, ITC,
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ITCS and/or ISIS M3 trademarks and/or tradenames infringes the ‘650 and ‘909
patents;

C.  Adjudging that the making and/or use of Hustler Casino’s gaming and/or
casino waitlisting, player tracking, tournament, marquee and dealer coordination
products, services and/or software infringes the ‘650 and ‘909 patents;

D. Adjudging that the making and/or use of Commerce’s gaming and/or
casino waitlisting, tournament, player tracking and marquee products, services and/or
software infringes the ‘650 patent;

E.  Adjudging that each of Genesis, ITCS, Hustler Casino and Commerce
has infringed, actively induced others to infringe and/or contributorily infringed, as
applicable, the ‘650 patent;

F.  Adjudging that infringement of the ‘650 patent by Genesis, ITCS, Hustler
Casino and Commerce, as applicable, has been willful;

G.  Enjoining Genesis, ITCS, Hustler Casino and Commerce, their officers,
directors, employees, attorneys, agents, representatives, parents, subsidiaries, affiliates
and all other persons acting in concert, participation or privity with them, and their
successors and assigns, from infringing, contributorily infringing and/or inducing
others to infringe the ‘650 patent, as applicable;

H.  Adjudging that each of Genesis, ITCS, and Hustler Casino has infringed,
actively induced others to infringe and/or contributorily infringed, as applicable, the

‘909 patent;

L. Adjudging that infringement of the ‘909 patent by Genesis has been
willful;

J. Enjoining Genesis, ITCS, and Hustler, their officers, directors,
employees, attorneys, agents, representatives, parents, subsidiaries, affiliates and all
other persons acting in concert, participation or privity with them, and their successors
and assigns, from infringing, contributorily infringing and/or inducing others to

infringe the ‘909 patent, as applicable

15
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K. Awarding Ameranth the damages it has sustained by reason of
defendants’ infringement, together with interest and costs pursuant to 35 U.S.C. §
284,

L.  Awarding Ameranth increased damages of three times the amount found
or assessed by reason of the willful and deliberate nature of defendants’ acts of
infringement pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 284;

M. Adjudging this to be an exceptional case and awarding Ameranth its
attorney fees pursuant to 35 U.S.C. §285; and

N.  Awarding to Ameranth such other ahd further relief that this Court may

deem just and proper.

Dated: September 25,2013 Respectfully submitted,

a dén J. Witkow

OSBORNE LAW LLC
John W. Osborne

WATTS LAW OFFICES
Ethan M. Watts

Attorneys for Plaintiff and Counter-defendant
AMERANTH, INC.

16
THIRD AMENDED COMPLAINT




Locke Lord LLP
300 South Grand Avenue, Suite 2600

Case 8:11-cv-00189-AG-RNB Document 95 Filed 09/26/13 Page 17 of 40 Page ID #:1957

1 DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL
2 Plaintiff Ameranth, Inc., hereby demand trial by jury on all issues so triable,
3 || pursuant to Rule 38 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure.
4
5 ||Dated: September 25, 2013 Respectfully submitted,
6
LOCKEL LP
8 By: T=
. Witkow
9
10 OSBORNE LAW LLC
John W. Osborne
11
12 WATTS LAW OFFICES
Ethan M. Watts
13

Attorneys for Plaintiff and Counter-defendant
AMERANTH, INC.

[
~

Los Angeles, CA, 90071-3119
NN N RN NN N NN = e e
(o RN | SN W BN W [\S] —_ o O o0 (@) W

AAAAAA i | 17

THIRD AMENDED COMPLAINT




Case 8:11-cv-00189-AG-RNB Document 95 Filed 09/26/13 Page 18 of 40 Page ID #:1958

EXHIBIT “A”

Exhibit A, Pe. (18



a2 United States Patent

Kessman et al.

Case 8:11-cv-00189-AG-RNB Document 95 Filed 09/26/13 Page 19 of 40 Page ID #:1959

[AALRRRV RN ... d
US0078789

|IUAWERER

09B2

(10) Patent No.:
(45) Date of Patent:

US 7,878,909 B2
Feb. 1,2011

(54) PRODUCTS AND PROCESSES FOR
OPERATIONS MANAGEMENT OF CASINO,
LEISURE AND HOSPITALITY INDUSTRY

(75) Inventors: Mark D. Kessman, Pound Ridge, NY

" (US), Sean P. McCauley, Danbury, CT
Us)

(73) Assignee: ‘Ameranth, Inc., San Diego, CA (US)

(*) Notice:  Subject to any disclaimer, the term of this

patent is extended or adjusted under 35

U.S.C. 154(b) by 484 days.

(21) Appl. No.: 12/043,829

(22) Filed: Mar. 6, 2008
(65) Prior Publication Data
US 2008/0281666 A1~ Novw. 13, 2008

Related U.S. Application Data

(62) Division of application No. 10/452,231, filed on May
30, 2003, now Pat. No. 7,431,650.

(60) Provisional application No. 60/384,563, filed on May
30, 2002, provisional application No. 60/429,383,
filed on Nov. 25, 2002.

(51) Int.CL

GUO6F 19/00 (2006.01)
(52) US.Cl . censsaeins 463/42; 463/16
(58) Field of Classification Search ............. 463/25-42,

463/17-20; 705/14.12, 14.41, 30; 703/1;
701/300; 726/5; 273/236
See application file for complete search history.

5,586,936 A  12/1996 Benpett etal.
5,711,715 A 1/1998 Ringo et al.
5,957,776 A 9/1999 Ilochne
6,093,100 A 7/2000 Singer et al.
6,117,011 A 9/2000 Lvov
6,174,237 Bl 1/2001 Stephenson
6,267,671 B1* 7/2001 Hogan ....ccvnvivieniians 463/25
6,299,534 B1  10/2001 'Breeding etal.
6,382,629 Bl 5/2002 Hill
6,582,301 B2 6/2003 Hill
6,672,589 Bl 1/2004 Lemke et al,
6,676,517 B2*  1/2004 Beavers ...c..ccovirerreeees 463/25
6,729,959 Bl 5/2004 Moore el al.
6,767,284 Bl 7/2004 Koza
7,018,291 Bl 3/2006 Lemke et al.
7,255,642 B2 8/2007 Sines et al.
7,306,516 B2  12/2007 Losilovsky
7,460,863 B2* 12/2008 Steelbergetal. ............ 435/419
2002/0123377 Al 9/2002 Shulman
2003/0139190 Al* 7/2003 Steelbergetal. ............ 455/456

2007/0004518 Al 1/2007 Friesen et al.

* cited by examiner

Primary Examiner—Peter DungBa Vo

Assistant Examiner—Masud Ahmed

(74) Attorney, Agent, or Firm—Locke Lord Bissell & Liddell
ILIP

7 ABSTRACT

In various embodiments of this invention, a suite of custom-
ized computer software applications, a linked or wireless
computer network and accessory components cooperate to

(56) References Cited cnhance find cxtcn;l customer and. cmployee resource man-
. agement in the casino/gaming environment.
U.S. PATENT DOCUMENTS
4,926,327 A 5/1990 Sidley 26 Claims, 95 Drawing Sheets
TableTron
TableTron Process
Stort
Tournament List
Honage A et Nanage
System Ga
Menagr S Monagr
Options
Network
Manager MT%;::
I{emplote Rating
andger l ] Report l | INoﬁﬁcuﬁm I | ity \ l Casino Managr
Manoger Manager Nanager Monoger
% System Network %
Manager Manager Manager
Player Shift Monager
Report Weficalion
anager. Manager Manager
% %

Cosino Clerk grourly

X

Casine Rating
..
&

Manager Manager

ym'nistnﬂur

Cosino Floor

TableTron offers ¢ multitude of processes of which certuin Actors can ulilize.

Client

Depending on the function of hand Actors will initiate, moniter, and react to certain

product processes.

Exhibit 4 Page |9



Case 8:11-cv-00189-AG-RNB Document 95 Filed 09/26/13 Page 20 of 40 Page ID #:1960

U.S. Patent Feb. 1, 2011 Sheet 1 of 95 US 7,878,909 B2

August 7, 2002 T ABLE T RON 7:14:27 PM EDT

)
Tournament Manager ( Client Status ) Security Manager

.
System Manager Casino Manager

Rating Monager

~ Network Monager

Player Manager

Template Monager

Report Manager Game Manager

List Manager

Notification Manoger \( Logout ) rChunge Pitj

.

Powered by QueucOS, LLC Patent Pending Copyright 2002

FIG. 1

Exhibit 4 PageslD



Case 8:11-cv-00189-AG-RNB  Document 95 Filed 09/26/13 Page 21 of 40 Page ID #:1961

U.S. Patent Feb. 1,2011 Sheet 2 of 95 US 7,878,909 B2

Administrator Casino Clerk

TableTron Q

A System

Shift Manager

: i

Floor Manager

TableTron offers electronic data efficiency within game, seat,
rating, player, report, and system management incorporating o
client~server based real-time application. TableTron is fully capable
of managing the gateway (front—end) processes of casino venues
by using intelligent an application model.

FIG. 2

Exhibit 4 Page2]



Case 8:11-cv-00189-AG-RNB Document 95 Filed 09/26/13 Page 22 of 40 Page ID #:1962

US 7,878,909 B2

Sheet 3 of 95

Feb. 1, 2011

U.S. Patent

¢ , winy Jonag E..E 19M13G
€ Ol [ s |[ s | )R | i | Coidy | oased
HoMEN 0413{qD u0.)3{qD| $6900Y
. YAl uoJj9|qo) u04}3iq0L as50q0100 uoJja|qo) uonoddy ik
uo1J3igoL V=N uoJJeiqoy (/=] Aunoag
/== || = || /= || /—=] || 90
=N DD = ||l || [T/l || /=l || &=l
= Gl Tl llleaeal )| 2=l | | [=/2—=2l
. _ _ _ I
( _ _ ST . D
S|jDMalY $S800y AJUN0aS NdA s|jomall4
[ Lo
y = N

\\\I

})»
/

JOPINGId F9IAIES uolpalddy

- ,M.‘ , /.../,M/m,q +NOY | F1avL

w omjoN Apwid 1 : 1 @soyd
S22
&3

spomyaN dnyoog Apjpy—swoiy uonoabiy Jual)
dn~Ip1q/15a/21900 — §§320y pajpaipag Jawsyu] 150/21909
FE.

S
LE

JaWayy syl 0

ﬁ R &
Bd vdd 'vdd 3 H

=

e

L=

Exhibit /4 Page 4R



Case 8:11-cv-00189-AG-RNB Document 95 Filed 09/26/13 Page 23 of 40 Page ID #:1963

U.S. Patent

TABLE TRON  Network Infrastructure

Feb. 1, 2011 Sheet 4 of 95 .US 7,878,909 B2
v
O
L
5 g
. = &
CITe3 ;
O i ] g

=]
[

'
E,
@'

==

Client Client
PC Client Stotion

“mo

LU

Wireless Handheld PDA

Wireless

e e— e — |

e ——r— W ————

Application Server

Database Server

Database Database

Application

Tier

* Middle Tier

Back Office
Tier

Exhibit /7-Page g_?



Case 8:11-cv-00189-AG-RNB Document 95 Filed 09/26/13 Page 24 of 40 Page ID #:1964

US 7,878,909 B2

Sheet 5 of 95

Feb. 1, 2011

U.S. Patent

S "Old

319

‘sassaoosd jonposd

UIDWAD O} JOD3I PUD ‘I0)UOW ‘DIUI [IM SJOJ3Y Puby o wonouny sy} wo bBuipuadeq

'SZIIN UDD SJOJOY UIDLAD YOIYM JO S8s53001d JO apmINuL D SISHO UOJISIqD)

J00[4 OUuISD)

JojoAsIuILpY

Jabouoyy Hiys

Jabouoy
18t

uonoIyoN Hoday

bugoy

10bouoy Jaboupy
! awing Jakpyg
- ouIsBY)

funoag

Jabouppy
a)pjdwa)

Jaboupy
JU3WDWING|

fu_o. ouSD)

Jafoig

Jabouoy J1abouopy | sobouop Jabouopy
oulsoy) Aundag uaLDYON voday
J13bpupy
Bunoy
Bmm_az
ld suondp
u0148{qo]
J1oboup
oEooz mﬁm_mm_ iojay
6 u01}9190)
o mm% SH0}S _Jojdy

-

oIS
$S800.4 UOLL 8B L

101} 8jqe |

Jobouoy
ajo0)dwia|

Jaboupy
HOMIaN

Jabouopy
wayshg

Jabouop
uswownoj

pal Pag&ﬁﬁl

Exhibit A



Case 8:11-cv-00189-AG-RNB Document 95 Filed 09/26/13 Page 25 of 40 Page ID #:1965

U.S. Patent Feb. 1, 2011 Sheet 6 of 95 US 7,878,909 B2

; — % —» % —— ( Game Manager

Ployer Casine Casino
d Personne! Persanne]
System calls Seat becomes Player's nome Open Modif Close
ySPlayer 1 avaloble [ l); added Ggme Gomg Gome
Player is A
seated A new game The current The current
‘fh"pe"iedt"é‘ gome is game is
¢ tm cte modified closed
List Monager hondles queue management for g
ployer's desire to participate in o certain game. The Gome Manager dllows casino personnel to open, close,
function can be performed from either o touch screen ond modify cosino games via touch screen console or
cansole o Personal Digitel Assistant (PDA). Personal Digital Assistant {PDA).
2 — % ——= ( Player Manager % —= ( Roting Manager ) —= I;l%yeg;stbeetg
. Y ptur
Player Casine Casino
Personnel Personnel
Player is checked in to ¢ Player's card is
%me, table, and seat | ¥ smyped & read ‘
System calculates
player's qverage
bet
. . Rating Manager allows casino personnel to rate
Player Manoger dllows casino personal to check-in, ployers at o certain gome specifying their average bet
check-out, and verify compensation points for and durction. The function interacts with a back-end
players at a certain game specifying. their rating level, casino compensation systems and can be performed
The function con be performed from either a touch from either g touch screen console or Personal Digital
screen console or Personal Digital Assistant (PDA). Assistant (PDA).
% —a Gt oroge) —-| Gt || & e (RO e ol
Casino Casino
Personnel Persannel
System calculates Notification:
'e"l’é':‘pgcﬁs“'"? "Table 7 needs attention! "
Repart Munoger aliows csino cdministrators to view || Notification Manager alerds casino administrators on a
the status of their enterprise with real-time stalistics. real-time basis of any potentiol red flags in operations.
The function -can be performed from either o touch The function con be performed from either a touch
screen console or Personal Digital Assistant (PDA). screen console or Personal Digital Assistant (PDA).

FIG. 6

Exhibit /7 Page<3>



Case 8:11-cv-00189-AG-RNB Document 95 Filed 09/26/13 Page 26 of 40 Page ID #:1966

- U.S. Patent Feb. 1,2011 Sheet 70f95 US 7,878,909 B2
July 1, 2002 Foker Room * Queue(DS * Poker Room 4:51:39 PM EDT
TOURNAMENT MANAGER

Hold’em/Omaha Poker Tournament — July 1, 2002

|| Stort Time: 800 P |[* By-In & 30.00 Jl Ety$000 [ Re-By & 1000 ]
| ReBys2 ][ Totl Pioyers: 135 J (| seats Avaibe: 15| (‘Total Purse §: 270000 |

Expired ( Winner's Circle ) Tables
Tournament : Remaining:
Time: 00:00:00 fst Place: §1809.00 (67%) | 14
Break Time 2nd Place: $405.00 (15%) ] Players
Remaining: Remairing:
00:00:00 |3rd Place: $270.00 (10%) ] 135
™ ReByy Tme ) ‘Mh Place: $135.00 (5%) l m
Remaining: . Py
g lSth Place: $81.00 (3%) j 0/2

Powered by QueueQS, LLC ** Patent Pending Copyright 2002

FIG.7

Exhibit 4 Page 24



Case 8:11-cv-00189-AG-RNB Document 95 Filed 09/26/13 Page 27 of 40 Page ID #:1967

U.S. Patent Feb. 1, 2011 Sheet 8 of 95

US 7,878,909 B2

i ' Tournament Manager - Delste Tournament

START

?

| Casino personnel
desires to delete o ——blSelect"Delete Tournament”

Is
Database Alive?
(DBConnect)

- scheduled
tournament

Output to Screen"No
Database connection

False Exists”

getRecord for matching criteria of
scheduled toumaments

Query Database for
scheduled tournaments from

greater than current date/time

Do any
scheduled
tournaments
exist?

Retum: tournamentiD (}:
TypeOfGame ():
VenueDate ():

False

Quiput to Screen"No
Scheduled Tour.poments

Found

VenueTime():

l

|0utput Values to Screen

Does
the dasired
tournament
exist?

Qutput toumament Select fournament
values to screen. heg— \o be deleted

(Summary}

Select
ancther
Tournament

| Confirm Tournament |-
Deletion

‘ @
Flag Database Record] | Return To Delete
for Deletion Tournament END
Advanced Flow

FIG. 8

Exhibit 7 Page 2/



Case 8:11-cv-00189-AG-RNB Document 95 Filed 09/26/13 Page 28 of 40 Page' ID #:1968

U.S. Patent Feb. 1, 2011 Sheet 9 of 95 US 7,878,909 B2

August 7, 2002 Poker Room * Queue(DS * Poker Room 6:52:29 PM EDT
NETWORK MANAGER

[][vwneless ][ Monitor }[ Exit ]

Powered by QueueOS, LLC ** Patent Pending Copyright 2002

FIG.9

Exhibit _ﬁ Page _2_5’



Case 8:11-cv-00189-AG-RNB Document 95 Filed 09/26/13 Page 29 of 40 Page ID #:1969

U.S. Patent Feb. 1, 2011 Sheet 10 of 95 US 7,878,909 B2
May 14, 2002 Poker Room* Qu cu cOS * Fokcr Room 6:24:23PM EDT
REPORT MANAGER

[Historicﬂ[ Real-Time ][ Help ][ Exit 1

Last updete: 6:23:23 PM EDT Pit 2 Real-Time Reports Current User: smccauley

| Most Popular Game | [ Most Active Floor | [ Total Dip Drop )
( Blackjack $ 25 ] [ Sean McCauley | [ § 13,750 )
(Open “Credits 1{ 2 ] (Average Duration ] (00:55 )
(Open Fills )01 ) (Hit Count 12 )
(Open Markers 1[0 ) @ (Average Wager (875 )
(Total Credits ][ 2 ) (Total Check-Ins ][ 125 ]
(Total Fills 14 ) [i] (Total Check—Outs ][ 111 )
(Total Markers ] 3 ] (Avg. Roting Interval] ( 00:23 )
(Active Tables BIEERD (Open Seats 1[4 ]

Change Pit

Powered by QuencOS, LLC ** Patent Pending Copyright 2002

FIG. 10

Exhibit A Page X7



Case 8:11-cv-00189-AG-RNB Document 95 Filed 09/26/13 Page 30 of 40 Page ID #:1970

U.S. Patent Feb. 1, 2011 Sheet 11 0f95 US 7,878,909 B2

TABLE TRON

System Login

(" Please swipe or scan employee cordw

0%
o /

Powered by QueueOS, LLC ** Patent Pending Copyright 2002
August 7,2002 7:07:26 PM EDT

FIG. 11

Exhibit A Page 30



Case 8:11-cv-00189-AG-RNB Document 95 Filed 09/26/13 Page 31 of 40 Page ID #:1971

U.S. Patent Feb. 1, 2011 Sheet 12 of 95 US 7,878,909 B2

TableTron - Login

@
70 @

21
f

User

A

Casino Floor
Person

TableTron

Administrator

[ Use Case ]

FIG.12

Exhibit 4 Page 3/



Case 8:11-cv-00189-AG-RNB Document 95 Filed 09/26/13 Page 32 of 40 Page ID #:1972

US 7,878,909 B2

Sheet 13 of 95

Feb. 1, 2011

U.S. Patent

MO[4 PEOUBAPY

€L 94 =

Joiys am|oj
uiboy

ﬁ‘)\ﬂl

shoydsip uat)

i

swnjar faussddy

o} pajusp uoissiwiad

uorpuIou
UQISSas Jasn
shoydspp yuaiy)

A

uojj020| uibo| puo ‘aunp
/o0Q ‘019N i Jojoan
WalY 0} SuINjas Jandsddy

A

Jasp oy Anua Joj asoqoipp
0} Juawaip}s Yasul
05 spuas sansagddy

2[qD} U0ISSS

)

Jansagddy o) uondsjes
uay}oao} =_wo_

uonuo| Libo|
palsap Ay} SRS Jaspy

)

suanooo| uiboj Joj J0)a3A
paARal sADdsip jue)

)

suonpaof ujbio} 3qujioAD puo
UANDIUAND Jasn

Wal) o} swnjal Janiasddy
’A

suoissiwiad Jasn
YA 10)29A SWnjal vl

)

suorpoo| uibioj egojioAd puo

[9A3) AQunaas s Jasn Jo}
Jwa] seusnb Jaasagddy

Spuas jualy)

A
uopeauaLnD
mw>,_mnw8 1aniagddy

i

Janagddy
0} UONDINUAYIND PaJUDIB

Janagddy o) uoissiuuad
10 {DWap SWNA vl

any),

uoissiuad
oy Jasn
) se00

Janiag
Jval seuanb Jaasagddy

A

juaLo woyy jsenba
ubo; Semava) Jamagddy

A

(1138}
Tonsagddy spuas Juay)

A

pipa (] asdoydwis
Jiay} supas Jaspy -

A

voissiuiad swnjas yq]

uorpalddo spojs Jas

ﬂ IS

ulbo - uoi]8|qe |

e 32

Exhibit / Pag



Case 8:11-cv-00189-AG-RNB Document 95 Filed 09/26/13 Page 33 of 40 Page ID #:1973

US 7,878,909 B2

Sheet 14 of 95

Feb. 1, 2011

U.S. Patent

1 "Old

91D} UOISS3S Jasp
ojul pi63ar Liasy]

~uonpoo) uiboy pup ‘st

/o100 “QLiesy Y Jojna
Jualj) o} swnjas Jeasagddy

L UOISS35 Jasf)

uorouLojuUL

N3

siojdsip uatp)

"3(0} Uoissas

J3sy ot Anua Joj 3spgojop

8] JUAWAJDIS pasul
S spuss Jaaagddy

-

suossiuuad Jagn

suopoao] uio| 9qojLAD puD

LIGNDONUAND Jasn

Jualy o] swinja) sniagddy

J1antasddy o} uono|as
uanoaoj uiboj spuss sy

suonooo] uibio| Joj JojaA

yyM JOpsk SWMBl gy

Buagddy
0} uonoapuayio pajunib
voissiwuad swinal Jval

I

1

Jonsagddy o) uorssiad
10 joNAP SWIN3I JYN

suofjooo) wibo] ajqoyoA0 pup

joM) AlLnoas §,Jasfy Joj
v seuanb sansegddy

A

donooURLND
$aNada) Janagddy

payp

palage) SAojdsip Juai)

1003 3Injo)

—{im _uibo] paisap

uojoao|

a4} sjoepes Jasn)

uoissiuad

I

0} paluap uojssiuvad
sungss ssnagddy

IBAISS
dv(1 sauanb Janiagddy

[}

> utber)
shoydsip Jua1)

piod (f sakodwa
13y} SUDdS J3s()

)

uibo| Sanadal saniagddy

Juaip woy jsanbay

qpasn

Jenagddy spuas uay)

uoipayddo spojs Jesp

35vaviva

Il

| e ﬁ

%m

[ |

[ o |

Exhibit /7 Page 25



Case 8:11-cv-00189-AG-RNB Document 95 Filed 09/26/13 Page 34 of 40 Page ID #:1974

U.S. Patent Feb. 1, 2011 Sheet 15 of 95 US 7,878,909 B2
August 7,2002 FPoker Room* QucucOS * Poker Room 5:58:50 PM EDT
CASINO MANAGER

[ om ) ceat | oweer | mep ) B ]

Please select a table

1l KN N N B B 1 EN

[
(2] - Lo )l
[oso)(_+ ][ = ][0 ] Lo )0+ )0 (o]
(o)) Lo ] (o[ )= )00
Ll - e EJ KN RN Y
s e Lo J_+ J{ = J(srom]

FIG. 15

Exhibit /) Page ¥



Case 8:11-cv-00189-AG-RNB Document 95 Filed 09/26/13 Page 35 of 40 Page ID #:1975

U.S. Patent Feb. 1, 2011 Sheet 16 of 95 US 7,878,909 B2

TableTron

Casino Manager Process
Start

Actor Starts
Casino Manager

Actor Selects

Table Roadmap Marker Dealer

Inventory

X X

Table
C et
Casino Administrator
Clerk
e onr

Casino Client

Floor Casino Manager allows certain actors to perform day-to—day operational functions.
Functions include creating, modifying, and tracking of table inventories, table
roudmaps, credits, fills, and dealer schedules.

FIG. 16

Exhibit // Page 5



Case 8:11-cv-00189-AG-RNB Document 95 Filed 09/26/13 Page 36 of 40 Page ID #:1976

U.S. Patent Feb. 1, 2011 Sheet 17 of 95 US 7,878,909 B2
August 7, 2002 Poker Room * Queue(DS * Foker Room 5:28:21 PMEDT
RATING MANAGER
Exit

Please select ¢ table

N N N A KR K El ED

Please select o seat

ENERER

bFlayer wager

L ][]l + ][ -

o
_/
Lo d
(8.}
e
—
-+

| )
-] o ) (Lo JOO0ssm ][+ (-
L] )

[ Duration: 0 Hours 5 Minutes ] .
[ Average Bet: 75 ]

- FIG. 17

Exhibit /] Page.3



Case 8:11-cv-00189-AG-RNB Document 95 Filed 09/26/13 Page 37 of 40 Page ID #:1977

U.S. Patent

Feb. 1, 2011 Sheet 18

of 95

US 7,878,909 B2

August 7, 2002

Fokcr Room* Qucucos ' Fokcr Room

PLAYER MANAGER

[ oneck [ cheok out | Verity Poimts || bt

)

PLEASE SWIPE PLAYER CARD

l

[

0%

8912345

(Player; 8912345

L

( Check Out Date & Time: B/7/02 5:16 PM

 Game: Omaha

[Stokes: $2 - 4

(Table Number: 30

( Seat Number: 1

(Duration: 0 Hours 1 Minutes

(Points Earned: 0008334

5:16:37 PM EDT

FIG. 18

Exhibit /7 Page 37



Feb. 1, 2011 Sheet 19 of 95 US 7,878,909 B2

Case 8:11-cv-00189-AG-RNB Document 95 Filed 09/26/13 Page 38 of 40 Page ID #:1978
U.S. Patent

Exhibit /1 Page 37

ol o/seg

61 Ol
(@~

yioyoays sakoid
n oos_n_uemx lat—]  SWLYUOY wlShS

Jropaq2 safold 1poxaatyy Jadnyg

uonowsop saApjd 19foid wa)sfs wayshs dwod
SUMA) WSS e  EOULOA WiojSAS  fet—] M muou&ﬁxoﬁ »M__Mﬁ ht— PO e w?cw__nwwé_ g [ Jo JnoxoRYd o}
noYIYY Jakold noyaayy Jakold : 0} saoh 1akojg salisap sakog

i V1S
InO-1o0yQ 1efeld




Case 8:11-cv-00189-AG-RNB Document 95 Filed 09/26/13 Page 39 of 40 Page ID #:1979

US 7,878,909 B2

Sheet 20 of 95

Feb. 1, 2011

U.S. Patent

MO|J PaoUeApY

02 'Ol &

@~

UBaLg
noyoay) sokoig
o 0} WY

i

X0Q LONDULUOD
dwod 091y any)

i

sjuiod dwoy panooy
awj paniody

Bunoy

# slaoL

aun| ysiuyy

awi Ung

9jpg

# pioy

awop J4340j4

papaay uonpuucily dwoy 1aAbly

uonDuwLO)
dwoo Jakoyg
uaess o} dinp

}

UDRa0SUDY
SPI033I 3SDADID(

+

uojjouLioju)
dwod pioy Jakoy] feg—
SIM9) 25040)0(

)

e
JON §30( pig,
U305 0} Jndyng

48190}
dwod aspgojog
TRENEN
§ pino sakoy

&ping duio)
0 aA0H Jakbig

s30(

any|
pios
paoaayab s Jofoid adims
502 0} Jodord saiinbas
uBjshs noYIay) washs ynoysayy
adins wayshs
PIDI 5pI0331 Jnoxoay) Jakolg
wajeks oy 0) 5300 Jakoly
‘wajshs dwod
pioa niod g | 10 JNOY2YY 0
sadiws Jafolg saisop Jakolg

-0

LIS

INO-Y08yYD Jakeid

Exhibit A Page 57




Case 8:11-cv-00189-AG-RNB Document 95 Filed 09/26/13 Page 40 of 40 Page ID #:1980

US 7,878,909 B2

Sheet 21 of 95

Feb. 1, 2011

U.S. Patent

12 "O14

ojop
fianb paysajes
swnjal 8504pjo(

)

UO!}IDSUDI)
sposal
aspqoyg

3

8jqo) dwod woy
DJOP SAAAOA

woasg
dyng ssogd

_
|
_
|
I
|
|
[
_
_
[
_
_
!
|
_
|
I
}
!
!
|
|
_

asoqoyeq
woang
Jding ssod
Juswaiog
s sessod
i UK
204Dy [}
ur jea § 1sanbay
pi0d Jakoid _ pldayjad
| §9A239)
|
_
PLIVES | JonRg
8s0q0)0( _ Lonnanddy

[ ONd

98105
oNO%YY JaADld
upW 0} UInay

A

spuodss | 4ojpq

X

uorjouuojul
dwod Jafoy
193135 0} jndyng

P53
JON s30Q pib),
uass 0} jnding

pJDd
sadims Jakolg

Exhibit_/{ Page 40

33V

ipioa sefoyd

pro3ayysb syoo D arny Jakod
wayshs oyoey) 3y} s30(
|
adims 02
SPI0JA) SWRISAS g wayehs
n6y3aly noyoayy Jakoiy
o} sach 1afo|g
pio3 adims
o} painbai Jakog +
: [} 1OYoRYd-Yas 0}
pambas e 1| salsap Jakod
piDy JaADYY
" h 1S
umsis _ ololg
|

noyd3y) Jakoyd

INO-%o8YY Jehe|d




